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February 11, 2019

MEMO TO: Michael Molina, Chair
Governance, Ethic and Transparency Committee

FROM: Brian A. Bilberry
Deputy Corporation Counsel e

SUBJECT:  Litigation Matter — Case Status (GET-11)(2)
Ocean Resort Villas Vacation Owners Association, et al. v. County of Maui, et al.,
Civil No. 13-1-0848(2)

Our Department respectfully requests the opportunity to discuss with the Committee the
litigation of the above-referenced case, and update on the status of the litigation with the Hawai’i
Intermediate Court of Appeals. We would like this matter heard at the currently scheduled
February 26, 2019 committee meeting.

It is anticipated that an executive session may be necessary to discuss questions and issues
pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the County, the Council,
and the Committee.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank
you for your anticipated assistance in this matter.



GET Committee

N ]
From: Tanya Quitazol <Tanya.Quitazol@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 8:54 AM
To: GET Committee
Cc: Brian Bilberry; Sharon OShaughnessy
Subject: GET-11(2) LIT Matter - (Ocean Resort Villas vs. County of Maui; CV 13-1-0848(2)
Attachments: Acrobat.pdf

Good Morning,

Transmitting a memorandum requesting to update on the committee on the status of the above mentioned case at
the February 26, 2019 meeting.

Please feel free to call Deputy Corporation Counsel Brian Bilberry at x7741, if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Janya Quitazel

Law Tech II

Secretary to

Brian A. Bilberry

John K. Holiona

Deputies Corporation Counsel
County of Maui

Phone: 808-270-5513



